## **Brenda Hopwood**

From: Sent: To: Cc: Subject:	Tiffanie Duncan <tiffanie_duncan@yahoo.com> Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:18 PM Brenda Hopwood Stacy Peterson City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:</tiffanie_duncan@yahoo.com>
To: MayorsOffice	
Name: Tiffanie Duncan	
Email: tiffanie_duncan@yahoo.com	
Home Address 2829 W. Briarcliffe Lane	
Business Name	
Business Address	
Home Phone 309-472-7380	
Business Phone	
Fax	
Preferred method of contact: * Home Phone * Email	
Preference on which commission you would like to serve: Peoria Public Library Board	
Community Volunteer Experience T.S.T.M. Middle School Treasurer-2007-2008 Life Goes on Committee Member 2009-2010 Star of Hope Youth Leader- present	
Have you previously served on a city commission: No	

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background

Organized and result-driven professional with over nine years experience serving the Peoria community.

## Current employment:

Peoria County Adult Probation- Probation supervisor. I have been employed with Peoria County for the past seven years. I have worked with offenders sentenced to a term of probation. I currently monitor staff, participate in the recruitment process, assist with budgeting, yearly audits, and tracking allocated funds and maintain statistical information utilized by the department.

Prior employment:

Volt Technological Resources contracted for Caterpillar from February 2006-January 2009.

Peoria Citizens Committee for Economic Opportunity (PCCEO) from June 2003 to February 2006

**Educational Background** 

Masters of Public Administration • May 2014 University of Illinois, Springfield

Bachelors of Science in Social Work • May 2009 Bradley University, Peoria

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if appointed I wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission because I believe strongly in my community and what it has to offer to its residents. I personally enjoy our public library system and use it regularly. I am pleased with the current advances of our public library and can envision greater opportunities that can establish our public library as a leader within our state.

I would hope to accomplished new technological advances to current systems, increased resident usage, and also develop a diversified learning experience that will help grow a connection amongst all residents/users of our public library system.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 66.99.203.10 (66.99.203.10)

Date/Time: January 31, 2017 4:17 pm

Coming from (referer):

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like Gecko